Our Ref: 017-10/2017/1S
Your Ref: NYM/2016/0893/CVC

11" January 2017

Partnership Hub
Mr Mark Hill

Head of Development Management
North York Moors National Park Authority
The Old Vicarage

Bondgate

Helmsley

North Yorkshire

Y062 5BP

CLE
Dear Mr Hill,

Application for verification check of conditions 4, 52, 60, 64, 76, 79 and 95 of planning approval
NYM/2014/0676/MEIA at Dove’s Nest Farm & Haxby Plantation, Sneatonthorpe (proposed minehead);
underneath 252 sq km of the NYMNPA (winning and working of minerals); a corridor extending
underground from the edge of the NP boundary to Wilton International Complex (mineral transport
system); Lady Cross Plantation near Egton, Lockwood Beck Farm near Moorsholm, Tocketts Lythe, near
Guishorough (intermediate shaft sites); site within the eastern limits of the Wilton International
Complex, Teeside (tunnel portal).

Thank you for your recent email notification regarding the above. | have read through the
associated documents and examined the drawings, particularly in respect of temporary
boundary treatment (Condition 64) and the Phase 2 drawing re the construction of acoustic
fence/ environmental barrier and the installation of fencing gates and security.

In respect of ‘designing out crime’, | have no concerns or issues regarding the partial discharge
of the relevant planning conditions.

Yours sincerely,

Mr Jim Shanks
Police Designing out Crime Officer
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